

chris@thinkapg.com

Salt Spring Island, BC www.thinkapg.com

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Engineers and Geoscientists BC – Engineer In Training (EIT)

SPECIALTIES

Site Surveys and Permit Sets Onsite Wastewater (Septic) Systems Potable Rainwater Systems Project Management

Project Services

Chris Clark is based on Salt Spring Island, BC. Ms. Clark has over fifteen years' experience in construction project management, financial management, data processing, and surveying. Her work life includes experience in the for profit and not for profit sectors, in Canada and overseas.

Ms. Clark has demonstrated excellent leadership and inter-personal skills, and excels both in an office environment, and on-site monitoring construction quality and progress.

Professional Experience

Quantum Environmental | Project Manager 2003 – 2007

Bombardier Transportation – Project Engineer 1999 – 2002

SNC ◆ Lavalin Inc – Project Engineer 1995-1999

Peter Kiewit Sons Co. Ltd – Surveyor 1993-1994

Competencies

Business	Proficient in electronic document management systems (Blue Cielo, SharePoint), Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), Bluebeam and AutoCAD. Expert with extensive/complex Excel spreadsheet management.
Project Management	Proficient with all aspects of project management from tender document preparation to managing contractors on site.
Construction	Extensive experience with managing project quality easting health ?

Construction Extensive experience with managing project quality, costing, health & safety, deficiency tracking & close out, and change order negotiation.

Seminars and Training

Onsite Sewerage – Regulatory Framework, Specifications, Design, and Advanced Soils Based Design

Education

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering